
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Vincent McKay 
University of Glasgow Caledonian University & Strathclyde 
George Moore Building 
Cowcaddens Road 
Glasgow 
G4 0BA 

20 February 2014 

Dear Vincent, 

Re: HCPC Major Change: delivered by University of Glasgow Caledonian 
University & Strathclyde and validated by University of Glasgow Caledonian 
University & Strathclyde - D.Psych in Counselling Psychology - Part Time 

I am writing to you regarding your major change submission for the programme 
above.  

Following an assessment of the changes, the Education and Training Committee 
(ETC) agreed there is sufficient evidence to demonstrate the programme continues 
to meet the standards of education and training (SETs).  This decision was made by 
the ETC on 13 February 2014.   A copy of the decision notice will be available on our 
website shortly if you would like a copy for your records. 

In line with our approval and monitoring processes, the programme maintains its 
open-ended approval, subject to satisfactory monitoring. 

Please ensure we are kept informed of any changes to the programme so that if a 
visit is required, we can make the necessary arrangements. 

Should you have any queries or feedback, please contact majorchange@hcpc-
uk.org. 

Yours sincerely, 

Education Department 

cc All education major change process contacts  
David Packwood (HCPC Visitor) 
Allan Winthrop (HCPC Visitor)
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